

STAFF SALARY SCHEDULES

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

The Alexandria City School Board (Board) establishes and approves salary scales for all employees.

Adopted: November 17, 1998
Amended: December 3, 2015

Legal Refs.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, § 22.1-78,, 22.1-313

DRAFT

STAFF SALARY SCHEDULES

The Alexandria City School Board (Board) shall annually establish and approve a salary schedule for all employees.

Adopted: November 17, 1998
Amended: December 3, 2015

Legal Refs.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, § 22.1-78, ~~22.1-289.1~~, 22.1-313

Commented [1]: Notes:
- School board does not know where employees fall on salary scale. Question of whether or not board is supposed to be approving specific salaries under code. Equity concern--improve clarity in salary scale process

Commented [2]: With the changes this is word for word the VSBA model policy.

Commented [3]: This may be in the regulation but should this include what that may be based on?

Commented [4]: We approve the salary scales and we approve the budget. To my knowledge, we do not approve individual salaries when people are hired, which is not clearly conveyed in this wording. I'm guessing by "schedules" it meant the scales?

Commented [5]: I would like to add the word "scales" because this is our normal compensation term that we use.

DRAFT